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From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 11:00 AM
To: Laura Quinn; 'Bill.sandusky@pnl.gov'
Subject: Re: Status on North Anna

Alicia Williamson

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1878 (office)
1800-368-5642 X1878

>>> Laura Quinn 02/22/08 10:00 AM >>>

| have not had a chance to do the contract/application for the school. | was going to call there this morning but
the schools down there are closed but | will try anyway maybe | will get lucky. OGC reviewed the contract for
the hotel and | am trying to get in place today. | spoke with Heather this morning and we worked out details
and | fexed the contract. She will send the info once the block is in placr to both of our emails. | reviewed the
FRN for North Anna yesterday and sent to the admin staff to put into a concurrence package but no one is in
today so it will probably be ready on Monday. | will keep it going through. | spoke with Masnik this morning.
He never opened my email yesterday that gave him Tony's number (he said he was looking for one from you)
anyway he tried him this morning and they have set something up for this morning to talk. | have a copy of
your travel auth on your chair. There is a copy going to the NRO rep to sign it is the last signature needed.
Since no one is here today due to the weather it will probably be signed sometime Monday. That is okay you
have the CFO signature which is the important one just make sure when doing your records and vocher you
get the form with the NRO sign off that's all. | think that is it. Hope you all get home today due to the weather
and everything. If you need anything | will be working from home in the afternoon my cell is 301-741-1416
home is 301-916-5002 let me know and | get dine at home or on Mon. See ya Laura
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